Commer' cial ¢lub

When some of the old record@s of the Commercial club were being
moved today to the new quarters a manuscript of yellowed paper fell
to the sidewalk,

*‘ickirng it up W.E. Richardson, assistant s ecretary found
it to pe the first annual report of the Yakima Uom ercial club
submitted by J.M., Gilbert , secretary in 1894.

This ancient paper disclosed that the Commercial club was
arganized late in 1893 at the suggestion of E.F. Benson and
was "born in the conviction that growing in!erests of Yakima count:}
d.manded for their oversight and guidance the cdhcentrated effort
and care of her business men,"

The report goes on to say: "Throughout a year of unprecedented
business depression the club has inaugurated its work and I do not
doubt that every member who is familiar with the results attained
will voice the sentiment that the organi_zation was justified.

The commercial club at the time of its organization took over th
funds a d machinery of t he Yakima club which up to that time had been
a sort of social groupe

The i’irslt anmmual report does not show who was the first
president and sane of the charter members who are still here do
not recall for certain hether the firsg president was Edward
Whitson, W.F. ProfAéad Prosser or “illiam Kerr.

Search of-the files of the old weekly Herald disclosed the
announcement that the first elocction would be held on a
certain date arml the mne.t issue af ter the election simply ecorded
the announcement that the first election was held as foretold in

The *terald of last week amd fails to give the important information
as toresults,

‘he first annual report shows that the arigin of the club!'s

interest in the Ptate fair dates back to the first fair which was held



Chamber of Yommerce

S.J.8mall.Jp. field rewesentative of the nited States
(‘hamber of Commerce with western digtrict te adquarters at San
Francisco ocame to Yakima todsy to aid theCommercial clup in
carrying out its plans for reorganizing as a valley chamber
of commerce.

Mr. Small is a stranger to Yakima but fowht side by side with many
Yakima youths in the 146th field artillery of which one batitery was
organized here, in the Argonne.

Mre Small will remain in Yakina for sever il days and begin his
service this noon at the mee ting of the Rotary club. Tgmorrow he
sSpeaks to theLions club , on Daturclay meets with the Com ercial
clubhs reorganization committee and on Wedne sday will speak
at the monthly membership luncheon of t he Commer cial club when
the girls glee club of Washington Rtate college will also be on
the program.

J.L. Hughes ,who has talen the lead in thkemove to form a
chamber of comrerce that will be valley wide in its outlook ard
scope of activity says that he has found great interest in iis
project in all scctions of the valleys--The Yakima Repiblie,

Yebruary 5, 1925,



Oonmz1erc:1.a.l cluwb

Members now enrolled 874.

Present sash assets %4,853,.

Tourist park investment $8,002.

“eceipts fa year ¥22,585,
Total club assets $24,766.

Yakime Commeréial club members it was revealed at the annual
meeting held at the club last niht are in a flourishing condition
with support of the club even stronger asshown in the membership dues.

“five directors, F.F.S tubbs , Dr.H.E. Wight, E.M, Fisher, Leo
Ross amd Erling Helliesen were elected to serve for the coming two
ycars. A.B. Cline, treasurer presented his report .

J.8Q0d L. Hughes suggested that the time had come for an expansion
of the clubinto a Chamber of Commerce to handle the comm nity's
matters forthe entire valley. :"his organiz ation would make
it more effective. *he clubappointed Hughes, GOrover JDurraws,
and 4B, Cline W thSecretary Soots to 1 ok into the feasibility
of making the change. |,

"Second in importanceto serving the fruit growers and agricultural
interests (also livestock) 1s the need for a 6w comm nity
hotel toserve far the next 25 or 50 years.

"A good road to Waite Pluffs and Hanforc will bring immediate and
substantial dividemis to commercial interests of the city. Early
comple ion of State Road No.5 to Mt. Rainier amd t he ¥t Adams
h ighway to connect with the mew bridge across the Columbia at White
Salmon,were noted as projects in Soots' annual report --Yakima

Republic, Yec. 18, 1924,

D

S -
Grover “urrows of the ,,rrows motar caupany was thisnoon electe

d president d the Yakiia Commercial club to serve for the coming

year,



Commercigl club

The annual meeting of the Yakima Comrmercial club was
held on Tuesday when tﬁe pld officers retirdd and new onss
assumed thneir dutises.

The officers for the ensulng ye& are J.M. Gyslbert, president;

G.A. Graham, first vice president; George S. Vance, second vice
president; H.H. Lombard, treasurerj; A.B. Wyckoff, A.B. Weed,W.H. Redman,
WM. Heinev, F.M. S ain, W.H., Hare, O0.A. Fechter, Frank Hyrsley,

W.L. Stein weg and George Donald, members of the

governing board; Charles Carpenter, H.B. Rigg, T.G.Redfield 4lex Viller,
and E.M. Reed, trustees.

Summary: During the year 8,000 nandsomely i1llustrated pham lets
recounting the advantages of the Yakima valley as a home for
prospective settlers, |

Memorializing the legislaturs uvn th:c subjsct of reduction of
freight rates and brin ing to theattention of railroad
officials the nesd for a new depot,

4 la ge number of stersescopic views of Ygkima county were made to
Illustrate lectures given in the east vn Washington and Yakima was
advertlsdd b means of large placards on 100 carloads of po atoes
shipped to eastern statses.

The assessor was assisted in the work of getting statistics on pro
products of the county and J.D. Medlll is now completing nis gxtensive
work upon which he has peen engaged for some time,showing the acreage
of various fruits grown in Yakima,

& remonstrance was sent against the prorosed increase in ths
freight rates on hops.

Yakima fruit samples were sent to the Minnesota state fair and
the fair neld at Rpck Rapids, Iowa.

Pnotographic views of Yakima were sent to the Franklin



Commercial club

The annual election of the Commercial club was held on Tuesday

evening resulting in the following chcice:
President, Edward Whitsonj; first vice president, W.H. Hare;

second vice president J. Lovell Smith; treasurer,H.H. L mbard;
governing board, J.!l . Gilbert, G.A. Graham, G.S. Rankin, W,H. Béfle and
Alex lliller,

One more nember wll makethe board complete but there was a tie
between Phil Ditter,I.H. Dills gnd E.B. Watt which will be settled at

the next meeting--Herald, Jan. 28,1897,



North Yakima--Historical

“Yommercial Club

The overning board of he Yommercial club met as usual in the rooms
of the club Saturday evening with President Steinweg in the chair and
Messrs G.A., Graham, Phil Ditter, W.H. Bogle, Yrank Horsley, “eorge
Hough and A.E, Larson and Matt Partholet present.

ess oIt was proposed that steps be taken to have theprefix
#North" dropped from the name North Yakima.

The proposition created a great deal of discussion and was
finally referred tothe committee on city interests--Yakima Herald,

bgrch 3, 1898,

Commercial Club. Vice presidemt Matt Partholet presided oer the
deliverations of the governing board Saturday night and Mecsrs Ditter,
Larson, Horsley, Hough and Bogle responded to roll call.,

Secretary Fechter read the minutes of the revious meeting.
Egward Wnitson, chairman of the committee on city interests
to whom the matter had been referred, reported that the word
"north" cannot well be dropped f rom the name of this city unless the
name of the post office is changed to "Vak ma" and thés nane
already belongs to¥alkima “ity, :he report was accepted...fakima

Herald, March 17} 1898,



(<45 Commercial club

The third annual meeting of the Yakima Commercial club was called
to order Tuesday night by Hon. Edward Whitson, president and
after the reading of the minutes of the last meeting called
for reparts of the secretary and treasure;*.

The Yakima Commercial club has completed its fourth year and
stands toky as one dthe substantial institl.i.tic;ns of the community
and is recognized abr ad as a leading factor in .bthe developjent of
Yakima county. i ,

e..Porhaps o more important ma tter Has been taken in hand by the_ 5|
Club at any time than the building of a wagon rad to the Gold Hill
country ' mining district. This was started by the club at whosse
solicitation ~sufficient funds were pledged to go a long way toward
building the rcad.

Larbely as a result o th i»s WOI'k. su‘ffic ient s tate funds were ap ro-
priated to complete the ramd and today the work is nealy done and
stands as a monument to the ene rgy and push of the people of
Yakima county. 43 a trade avenue the importance of this road to North
Yakima cgnnot be overlooked. i

Realizing the fact that all of ‘akima's interests depend on the products
of the soil the Clw gladly assisted e N _rthern Pacific “ailway Co, in
inducing farmers all over fhe county to take paBt in the sugar
beet expermment that lms been so sw cessful during the past year,.

The poesults ka ve becn satisfactory, so much so that the Btate
Agriculturdl College at Pullman has seen fit to issue a special
bulletin on the subject shw ing the very high grade of sugar beet

that has been prouced here and the establishment of a beet sugar factory
in this country is quite likely to fcllow in due time. five hundred

of these bulletins have b ‘nbought and will be carefully circulated
vhere tley wil1ll do the most good..



ederal Pui lding

‘he Cummercial club would confer a boon upon the community by
haking steps to procure a govermment building in North Yakima. This
city is entitled to a bullding at once and the comfort and
convenience of the public, to say nothing of the officials makes
such an improvement imperative.

The spectacle o a dozen government officials huddled toge ther
in t he small and illy adapted land off ices is not afB@8d an edifying
one, Here in this city are the register ami receiver of the land @dffice,
tHe United States commissioner, deputy United States marshal, co@a
deputy internalrevenue collector, three Indian commiss ioner s(occasionally)
and the postmaster without adequate accommodationse

The procable addition of a federal court here with its

numerous retinue of ficids all combine to make such a building
indispensable , both now and in tk future. Let us have some

expression of our citizens ont his subject--Yakima “erald, Dec, 1,1898.




Comrie:cial cl b

The Commercial club elected new officers on Tuesday night as

follows:

0.A. Fechter, president; +rank Horsley, lst vice president; George
S, Hough, sccond vice president; governing board llessrs Medill,
Hartung, Cline, Hunter, Watt; treasurer, G.C, Wallace,--Yakima

Herald, Yeb. 2, 1899.



Commecial club

Diggind down into their memories and the musty record books 10
past presidents of the Yakima Eommercial ciub last night at the
housewarming smoker in the new quarters vied with ea h other in bringing
to ligh accomplishmen s of their administration.
It turned out that Oscar Fechter who was president in 1898,
and was the ranking past president on hand had a distinct advantage
over others. A diligent search of old minute baoks faile' to uncover
one for his administration, leaving him free to depend entirely pupon
memory.
It w@6 developed that Fred Chgndler, who was secretary at that time, was
present but maintained silence.
None of the presidents who served durin the next five years were
present but A.E. Larson, 1904 president had a bit to say about the
record. Chandler was still secretary, his salary bein 12 1-2
per cent of all the collections of d?es at $1 per month and he was just
as loyal to Larsog as Fechter.
Larson built the ?oundation structure by the imp o vement of
city streets and roads running into his town. His admini tration
forestalled the plan of ths Norther; Pacific to build straight through from
Lind to Ellensburg thus pu ting Yakima on a stub line,
Then came a jump to 1909 when Ajex Miller directed the club.
His year in office saw the rapid strides toward recalamgtion
development. He recalled that in the old days the C mmercial club
was a social group as well as business and he had a faint
recollection that there had besen such a thing as lockers in the clu room,
W.L. Lemon, who served in 1910 saild his term stood prominently
in history of the clu that he wou:.dn'y run the risk of starting arguments by
being too s ecific . R bert Rundstrom, 1911, told of raising $6,000 for
publi city to bring people to the valley. ‘he hardest job he had though
was raising $2,500 wiath which tB® to pay a debt duse furniture company.



Commercial club

New quarters for the Yakima Commercial clu’ formed the chief
topic discussed by the board of trustees this noon at the
Commercial hotel.

Nothing definite was decided but a building committes,
composaed eof Grover Durrows, Frank H. Sharkey and Jgcob Lentz
was appointed to investigate and report at the next meeting.

The club could build a structure adequate to its needs for
$25,000, containing an auditorium capable of seating 400 persons
and two or three offices, 0.C. Soot , secr-tary said. Ié his
opinion the club should not delay longer acquiring its own quarters.

The lease on the present location on the fifth floor of the
Masonic temple building expires Uec mber 1. Whether the
club will erect a building or lease space in another business
block will have to be determined soon.

A.B. Cline suggested a community clubhouse housing the
American Legion and the Cmmmercial organizatiom.

Between Dec 1, 1923 and N,v. 1, the club's recipts totaled
$28,008.15 and its expenditures $27,358.68 Spots said. Of the
teceipts $3,000 represented securities wh ch had to be cashed
leaving the financial standing the past ysar in the debit column.
Expenses the past year have been heavy, dus to entertainment
and donations and dibursements. ADproximately #1,000 of
the club's money was spent in donations and $2,200 was
lost on the harvest festival, he reported.

The committee voted to pay the annual dues of $50
te the Btate chamber of commerce--Yakim~ Republic,Nov. 5, 192k,



Commercial Cib

Joseph F, Barton, 4.8, was last evening ei.e cteci secretary of
the North Yakiman Commercial club to succeed Dr, H.P, James,
the latter not being & candidate for reelection,

The mmmign has been & warm one for t he past 30 days but when
the trustees dog down to real business it did not take long. But two
ballots were taken. ! hefirstwas informal and showed that Mr. “arton
had & majarity of the trustees with him and offleffO on the sccond
ballot, whichwas formal, he was declared c@ib @RQG duly elected.
soY0kima Herald, February 21, 1912,



Commercial club

H.L. Cahalan's proposition to remodel his building in the 400
block on Fast Yakima avenue near the YWCA so as to inglude suitable
quarters for the Cpmuercial c ub was accepted at the governing board
luncheon today noon in the Comrercial hotel .

The entire second floor of the structure will be used by thse
club and the lower floor will be rented to cemmercial firms.

It is estimated that from $10,000 to $8,000 is needed to repair the
building.

“entative plans call for completion of. the new club home Feb 1.
The club plans to retain its present headquarters in the Masonic
temple unti the new one is ready. R.M. Hardy and 0.C. Soots, secretar
were amtded to the building committee consisting of F.H. Sparkey,

Grover B,rrows and Jake Lentz.--Yakima Republic, N v. 19, 192k,
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